From:  Colvin, Michael

Sent: 4/17/2013 1:09:18 PM

To: Doll, Laura (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: RE: Chicago activist wins Goldman Environmental Prize - SFGate

The most amazing story was actually the gentleman from Iraq - really just amazing.
Michael

From: Doll, Laura {mailto:LRDD@pge.com]

Sent: Tuesday, April 16,2013 5:11 PM

To: Colvin, Michael

Subject: RE: Chicago activist wins Goldman Environmental Prize - SFGate

This is really amazing. And I love Emmanuel's quote about how he just pushed on the accelerator!

From: Colvin, Michael [mailto:michael.colvin@cpuc.ca.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, April 16,2013 3:26 PM

To: Doll, Laura

Subject: Chicago activist wins Goldman Environmental Prize - SFGate

htto//www sfeate.convdefault/article/Chicago-activist-wins-Goldman-Environmental-Prize-4434301 .php

Michael

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http:/www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/

SB GT&S 0262886



